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April 8,2009 

Mary B. Graham, Esquire 
Morris Nichols Arsht & Tunnel1 LLP 
120 1 North Market Street 
P.O. Box 1347 
Wilmington, DE 19899- 1347 

Re: Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. et al. v. Intel Corporation, et al., 
C.A. NO. 05-441-JJF; 
In re Intel Corporation Microprocessor Antitrust Litigation, 
MDL NO. 05-1717-JJF; 
Phil Paul et al. v. lntel Corporation, C.A. No. 05-485-JJF; 
DM 17 

Dear Ms. Graham: 

Thank you for today's e-mail advising me of the status of discussions about the unsealing 
protocol with respect to third party confidential information. Please proceed in the manner 
suggested. I look forward to hearing from you not later than close of business April 15, 2009. 

cc: James L. Holzman, Esquire 
Frederick L. Cottrell, 111, Esquire 
Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire 
David L. Finger, Esquire 
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